

## Anthony Serafini

---

**From:** Kabaservice, Thomas [tkabaser@harris.com]  
**Sent:** Tuesday, August 10, 2004 11:26 AM  
**To:** Anthony Serafini  
**Cc:** 'Rene.Balanga@faa.gov'; Bruce.Williams@faa.gov  
**Subject:** FAA Coordination on Experimental Frequency Application

Ref.: File No, 0087-EX-PL-2004

Dear Mr. Serafini:

FAA's Spectrum Policy office has completed coordination on the referenced application, and has identified three discrete frequencies that would meet our needs. In order to release these frequencies, they need an "FCC Memo" requesting their assignment to the experimental licensed usage. Our primary reference at the FAA Spectrum Policy office is Mr. R.J. Balanga; he can be reached at (202) 267-3819.

We would very much appreciate your coordinating with Mr. Balanga so that he can complete FAA action on our application.

Regards,

Tom Kabaservice  
Sr. Systems Engineer  
Harris Corporation GCSD

8/11/2004